OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
1100 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1100

COMPTROLLER

(Program/Budget)

MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE ARMY (FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT AND COMPTROLLER)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE NAVY (FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT AND COMPTROLLER)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE AIR FORCE
(FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND COMPTROLLER)

SUBJECT: Implementation of Transfer to the Department of State under Section 1207 of
Public Law 109-163, the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year
(FY) 2006 (FY 07-11 LTR)

This memorandum transfers $6.6 million from the Operation and Maintenance, Army,
07/07, appropriation; $6.7 million from the Operation and Maintenance, Navy, 07/07,
appropriation; and $6.7 million from the Operation and Maintenance, Air Force, 07/07,
appropriation to the Department of State. This transfer is in accordance with section 1207
of Public Law 109-163, the National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2006.

The attached data sheet provides instructions for the transfer.

Jo . Roth
Deputy Comptroller
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